From: Emile Andrew

Sent: Friday, 7 April 2017 3:06 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; Chambers - Hamilton DP; Chambers - Gostencnik DP; Chambers -
Gregory C; Chambers - Harper-Greenwell C

Cc: Kathryn Anderton; Susan Ball

Subject: Transcript delay - AM2016/23 05/04

Good afternoon.

Please note that due to a resourcing difficulty, we are unable to provide you with the transcript for
the 5 April hearing of matter number AM2016/23 today.

The transcripts of 3 and 4 April are almost ready and will be sent later this afternoon.

We apologise for the inconvenience and will return the 5 April transcript to you as early as possible
on Monday morning.

Regards,

Emile Andrew | DTI
Transcription Coordinator



